












































































































































































































































Released under the Official Information Act 1982

From: Hugh Cowan

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 9:42 p.m.
To: ﬁlan Simpson

Subject: RE: Its Our Fault research workshop

Terrific set of notes, ‘Eléd you found it interesting. | will copy this to lan too. We are busy with plans for repairs
to homes and the issue of damage to land, so we dont have time to follow up now, but we will come back to it.
Thanks a lot for attending! Cheers Hugh

-— original message ---

From: !

Subject: Its Our Fault research workshop
Date: 6th October 2010

Time: 2:31:36 pm

Dear Hugh

A brief report on the It’s Our Fault Social Impacts Workshop which | attended today at GNS Science. The project is
focused on the Wellington region hazard but there are implications for how to look at disaster risk management
more generally.

The project has reduced the variance on the likelihood of a big shake and has improved understandiné ot the
probable impacts on buildings and people.

Most of the discussion was about a big shake, but the researchers emphasized that they were also looking at lesser
events. What it brought home to me

was:

- The best earthquakes happen when you’re asleep — you’re much less
likely to be killed or injured if you’re in bed

- The event they are researching will be much bigger than Christchurch

- A tsunami is more likely to kill you than an earthquake, so the
subduction zone shake is the one to worry about the most

- The relatively short period of death and injury will be followed by a
much longer period of relative deprivation: principally of home, water and

sanitation made what | guess was an educated guess that it
could take 30-40 days for the first emergency water supplies to be made
available)

- For the first few days, 100,000 people or more will be deprived of

these facilities and should not expect any help from outside agencies

- Possibly 70,000 people could be displaced for up to six months

- Moving in or out of Wellington will be virtually impossible; moving

across it will be very difficult — but especially if there’s a daytime quake

a very large number of people will soon be desperate to get somewhere else
- You're better off in a detached house than an apartment building which

is much more likely to be uninhabitable because it can’t function at all
without lifeline services.

_ asked what various agencies could supply in terms of data that they didn’t know about. The ACC guy
said that they would ring-fence their Christchurch claims data which hopefully can be mapped; | said | didn’t know
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what EQC would be able to provide but | assumed that there would be a large claims database that would add extra
richness to the impact information (and I wondered if there was potential to cross-reference it to injury data).

We talked for a while about public education — the 2009 figures for Wellington (from Colmar Brunton — | don’t know
the survey) were that self-reported preparedness had actually gone down compared with 2008. -Qid thata
paradoxical effect of public awareness of risk was that they might take more careful stock of their readiness and
revise their estimates down. | don’t know how you would anchor this data except by trying to get more objective
measures of preparedness than asking people whether they had a plan.

However the main point was the difficulty of achieving any lasting effect on individual incentives to prepare. Partly
this may well be because (a) people have other more immediate things to worry about; (b) there is an implicit
assumption (reinforced by governments who are reluctant to say that they won’t be there when needed) that
someone will help them when they need it;

(3) it’s vastly cheaper for governments and markets to supply food and water than for households to aim for self-
sufficiency. A rainwater tank is a dollar a litre of storage while a reservoir is a few cents.

I made the point that there is a spectrum of possible interventions. We have always been fairly comfortable as a
society with mandating physical building standards but not with (say) requiring people to keep stocks of food and
water on hand. So we aim at persuasion. But there are possible financial incentives or subsidies, | guess. The analogy
is that we’ll part-pay for people to insulate their houses instead of just relying on energy prices to have an incentive
effect. But how much we can substitute individual responsibility for community action is a moot point.

Leaving the policy problem aside, there was possibly a useful exercise in trying to rank the payoffs to different
investments in “resilience” - in terms of improved physical assets, individual human behaviours and social
organisation and governance. Particularly on the organisation and governance issues there seemed to be agreement
that we could look more closely at the Christchurch experience to see what it told us. | said that we shouldn’t forget
that the forum for this was important since it will be political in the sense that people wili be trying to fix
accountability (and inevitably, blame for things that didn’t come up to expectations).

| spoke t_ and mentioned the seminar we were planning — I'll pay him another visit to talk about
the research agenda and see where IPS can add value. | should also call [STENTESRIM ' guess. | also spoke to
i who is doing a PhD on natural hazards with a governance angle on it and was keen to discuss it

further. I will try to talk to her as well.

Sorry a rather rushed report but a stimulating morning and it has helped with some further ideas for our seminar.

Cheers -]} 2)

Wellington, New Zealand
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PON _ _

From: Hugh Cowan

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 8:05 p.m.
To:

Subject: FWD: RE: EQC - email ready files.
Attachments: RE: EQC - email ready files.

Chris, we will have‘ring in when we are together tomorrow. | will be at CT just before 9 am regards Hugh
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Marija Bakulich

— —
From: @chapmantripp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 6:18 p.m.
To: Hugh Cowan
Subject: RE: EQC - email ready files.
Hi Hugh,

Give me a call at 9am, and I will have read these by then.

cheers

www.chapmantripp.com

From: Hugh Cowan [mailto:HACowan@eqc.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 5:50 p.m.

Cc:

Subject: FW: EQC - email ready files.
Importance: High

- e

I'll be in the office at EQC just after 8.00 am, then from 9.00am with the others at CT. Let me know if there is a best
time for you to phone in.

Regards
Hugh

From:

Sent: Monday, 4 October 2010 11:03 a.m.
To: Hugh Cowan

Cc: Ian Simpson

Subject: FW: EQC - email ready files.
Importance: High

Hugh,



) Released under the Official Information Act 1982 _
Attached is Fletcher Construction’s response to the Request for Proposai CE001 = Reinstatement Project

Management.

Hard copies wili be delivered to your office in Wellington by midday.
Should you have any queries please contact me.

Can you please acknowledge receipt by return email.

Regards,

The Fletcher Construction Company Ltd
Level 2, 816 Great South Road, Penrose | Private Bag 92114, Auckland 1142

PRIDE OF PLACE: www.fletcherconstruction.co.nz

Think GREEN before choosing to print this email
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This email message (along with any attachments) is intended only for the addressee(s) named above. The
information contained in this email is confidential to the New Zealand Earthquake Commission (EQC)
and must not be used, reproduced or passed on without consent. If you have received this email in

error, informing EQC by return email or by calling (04)978 6400 should ensure the error is not repeated.

Please delete this email if you are not the intended addressee.
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This emazil is intended solely for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is confidential or subject to iegal professional
privilege. if you receive this email in error please immediately notify the sender and delete the email.
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Marija Balulich
I —— I ——
From: Hugh Cowan
Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 5:51 p.m.
Subject: FW: Latest full page EQC advert 6/10
Attachments: EQC Advert CHCH Press 6_10.pdf

FYl, an update on where we're at more generally....

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 3:24 p.m.

lan Simpson;

Subject: Latest full page EQC advert 6/10
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LODGING CLAIMS

Homeowners who have properties
damaged by the quake (or
aftershocks) can lodge a claim

with the Earthquake Commission
{EQC). EQC's insurance cover applies
to holiday homes as well as to
permanent homes.

introduction

Although there is a long way to go, EQC is making progress on the assessment of claims, including the
many land and home inspections and the setting up of a project management office. Also, agreement
has been reached with the major banks on how large claim payouts will be handled. The land damage
issue Is large and complex and eng s and others are hoping to have a fairly comprehensive report
available soon. All-in-all it will take many months for all claims to be assessed and settled, and six months
and lenger in many cases.

C é_L—‘ lan Simpson - chief executive

Project management office to be set up
A selective tender is underway to choose a company to set up a project
rmanagement office to handle the repairs of homes in Canterbury. Tenders
closed last Frigay. The office will organise and oversee the repair of as
many as 50,000 damaged properties. It will not do the repairs as such.
:;:M“ sub-contract and manage the many skilled contractors that will Lt wwy.eqo govinz

reguired to carry out the building dasign, construction, repair and Timary

ntity surveying involved. N o = it is best for people to contact EQC
gquantity surveying involved Ashburtan themselves rather than getting ther
Building repairs from around $10,000 to $100,000 and involving structural broker, agent of insurance company to
restaration or @ moderate level of damage will be managed through the Il W IS b G Fre Macii et aeath
office. Claimsla:bove the EQC cap of $100,000 plus GST will be handled & d e e exrent o Aarvate

i : -

oy commenctatinsurels Once the claim 15 lodged, an ouiline of

Agreement on Iarge claim payouts the next steps in the claims process will
Agreement has been reached with banks on how EQC claims aver $100,000 will be handled. These claims are for be sent oul

the most seriously darnaged houses that will take some time 1o repair. The goal is 1o ensure rebuilding goes ahead
as smoothly as possible.

Feople with house and/or conienis
insurance will automatically have the
Earthguake Commission’s cover.

Clavms can be lodged by calling EQCs
free phone number 0800 326 243,

I.-- o = Claims can alsc be lodged online at

People wha are unsure of their insurance
situation, or don‘t remember who they're
insured with, should coniact us ioo on
the same free phone number We will do
all we can to check their insurance details
fer them.

Key elements include: Where a property has a mortgage, EQC will pay the bank or morigage holder. The funds will
be available to be re-advanced, allowing insurers to complete the building process. While waiting for the repair bills,
customers can use the EQC money to repay their mortgage (raducing their interest burdan) or place it on deposit
(earning them interest). If customers use the money to pay off a mortgage, the bank would then re-advance those
funds to be used for re-building work. If the money is put on deposit, the account would be subject to the bank’s
control to ensure 't is spent on rebuilding. For fixed interest loans, the banks will absorb the sarly repayment costs
where loans are reduced or paid off.

Please report serious habitability issues

We continue to urge people who have still have habitability, safety and/or weatherproofing issues to contact us
straight away. Some people nave over-stated their situation yet others have under-stated it. We are still finding
individual homes, and sometimes pockets of homes, that are in or close to the most serious category, sometimes
through word of mouth and sometimes via public meetings.

Inspections and assessments

EQC still has teams in or back in the areas where the damage has generally been the mast severe. These areas
are Kaiapoi, Bexley, Burwood, Dallington, Halswell, Avonside, Avonhead, Brooklands, lower Styx Road, Parklands,
and Selwyn.

We believe that we have covered just about all of the most seriously-damaged properties but we are still unexpectedly

s Questions
\ about claims

If your guestion is not
urgent could you please
email it to
claims@eqc.govt.nz.

coming across or hearing about new ones and visiting these. Teams have also begun assessments of second-level
damage in some of the places above and in Timaru.

As of yesterday, EQC had assessed 9,826 claims. 2,966 homes have now been reported as uninhabitable and 3,485
as not weatherproof.

EQC resources

Field offices open
Staff in Canterbury working on assessments

Parmanen: staff in Wellington

Temporary and contract staff in Wellington
Call centre operators

Addional daims officers

Time limit on making claims
The time limit is three months from 4 September but we urge you to lodge your claim as soon as possible.

EARTHQUAKE COMMISSION

LIWH

145 DO Adwart CHCH Framamsd 1 @

€€ €L

We have a dedicated
team answering these
questions and will try to
reply to your question
within 7 days. If you
have an urgent enquiry
then please call

0800 DAMAGE to
talk to a claims officer.

We are posting answers
to common questions
on a special page on
our website
www.eqc.govt.nz.

RAAND 304 PM
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From: Hugh Cowan

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 5:50 p.m.
Subject: FW: PMO Claims

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 5:17 p.m.
To: HACowan@eqc.govt.nz

Cc: Ian Simpson

Subject: PMO Claims

Hugh,

The 500 claims total about $29m at this stage.

NZ Earthquake Commission
Ph:
Mobile:
Fax:
Web: www.eqc.govt.nz

.,-‘t‘, Please consider the environment before printing this email



Released under the Official Information Act 1982

From: Hugh Cowan

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 9:19 a.m.

To:

Subject: please add name to the Barton advert list and the daily claims update list

Hi')(a)

Grateful if you would add-of Department of Building and Housing to our regular claims and newspaper
advert notification lists.

regards

Hugh Cowan

Research Manager
Earthquake Commission

Level 20, Majestic Centre

100 Willis Street, P.O. Box 790
Wellington, New Zealand

00! SV
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From: Hugh Cowan

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 9:15 a.m.
To: -@dbh.govt.nz

Subject: FW: Latest full page advert 5/10
Attachments: EQC Advert Star Canterbury 5_10.pdf

-----0riginal Message-----

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2010 1:53 p.m.
To:
Hugh Cowan;

Subject: Latest full page advert 5/10
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Introduction

Although there is a long way to go, EQC is making progress on the assessment of claims, induding the
many land and home inspections and the setting up of a project management office. Also, agreement
has been reached with the major banks on how large claim payouts will be handled. The land damage
issue is large and complex and engineers and others are hoping to have a fairly comprehensive report
available soon. All-in-all it will take many months for all claims to be assessed and settled, and six
months and longer in many cases.

&‘ éﬂ lan Simpson - chief executive

Project management office to be set up
Aselective tender is underway to choose a company to set up a project
managerment office to handle the repairs of homes in Canterbury.
Tenders closed last Friday. The office will organise and oversee the repair
of as many 25 50,000 damaged properties, It will not do the repairs
as such, It will sub-cantract and manage the many skilled contractors
that will be required to carry out the building design, construction,
repair and quantity surveying invalved.

Building repairs from around $10,000 to $100,000 and involving
structural restoration or a moderate level of damage will be managed
through the office, Claims above the EQC cap of $100,000 plus GST
will be handled by commercial insurers.

Agreement on large claim payouts

Agreement has been reached with banks on how EQC daims over $100,000 will be handled. These claims are
for the most seriously damaged houses that will take some time to repair. The goal is to ensure rebuilding goes
ahead as smoothly as possible.

Key elements include; Where a praperty has a mortgage, EQC will pay the bank or mortgage holder. The funds
will be available to be re-advanced, allowing insurers to camplete the building process. While waiting for the
repair bills, customers can use the EQC money to repay their mortgage {reducing their interest burden) or place
it on deposit (earning them interest}. If customers use the money tc pay off a mortgage, the bank would then
re-advance those funds to be used for re-building work. If the money is put on deposit, the account would be
subject to the bank’s control to ensure it is spent on rebuilding, For fixed interest loans, the banks will absorb the
early regayment costs where loans are reduced or paid off.

Please report serious habitability issues

We continue to urge people who have still have habitability, safety andfor weatherproofing issues to contact us
straight away. Some people have over-stated their situation yet others have under-stated it. We are still finding
individual homes, and sormetimes pockets of homes, that are in or close to the most serious calegory, sometimes
through word of mouth and sometimes via public meetings.

Inspections and assessments

EQC still has teams in or back in the areas where the damage has generally baen the mos: severe. These areas
are Kaiapoi, Bexley, Burwood, Dallingten, Halswell, Avorside, Avonnead, Brooklands, lower Styx Road, Parklands,
and Selwyn.

We believe that we have covered just about all of the mast seriously-damaged properties but we are still
unexpectedly coming across or hearing about new ones and visiting these. Teams have also begun assessments
of second-level damage in sorne of the places above and in Timaru,

As of yesterday, EQC had assessed 9,420 claims. 2,966 homes have now been reported as uninhabitable and
3,485 as not weatherproof,

EQC resources

Field offices open

Staff in Canterbury working on assessments
Permanent staff in Wellington

Temporary and contract staff in Wellington
Call centre operators

Additional daims officers

Time limit on making claims

Although we urge you to get your claim in as soon as possible, youwill have three menths to make a claim.
There is a process currently underway to formally allow EQC to accept claims under any and all dircumstances
for up 1o three months after the earthquake.

EARTHQUAKE COMMISSION
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LODGING CLAIMS

Homeowners who have properties
damaged by the guake (or
aftershocks) can lodge a daim

with the Earthquake Commission
(EQC). EQC’s insurance cover applies
to holiday homes as well as to
permanent homes.

People with house andfor contents
insurance will automatically have the
Earthquake Commission’s cover

Claims can be lodged oy calling EQC'S
free phone number 0800 326 243
Claims can also be ladged anfine at
WAV 80C.gov.nz

Itis bes for people to contact EQC
themselves rather than getting their
broker, agent of insurance company to
call. We will ask who they're insured wath
and for an 1dea of the extent of damage.
Once the claim is lodged, an outline of
ihe next steps in ihe claims process will
be sent out.

People who are unsure of their insurance
situation, or don‘t remember who they're
insured wath, should contact us too on
the sammie free phone number. We will do.
all we can to check ther insurance details
for them:

Questions
about claims

If your question is not
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
www.egc.govt.nz.
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From: Hugh Cowan

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 9:14 a.m.

To: BB bh.govt.nz

Subject: FW: FW: CCC infrastructure Recovery Works
From:

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2010 5:02 p.m.
To: 'Hugh Cowan'
Subject: RE: FW: CCC infrastructure Recovery Works

Hi Hugh,

I have been | contact with CCC and explored issues. | will be meeting with them next Wednesday to go over the ways
in which we might need to cooperate. Bluntly they hadn't thought anything through in any depth and this is an initial
cal for proposals. | reminded CCC that if there are major remedial land works being undertaken it made sense to
include any services and roading into the prime contract rather than leave that type of activity as a sub contract to
another owner.

| also covered a couple of other obvious synergies. Obviously hadn't thought though — of course there will also be
work required to some of the less affected areas and CCC may want to get onto that as a matter of urgency..

Timing and scheduling of work will also thus need to be coordinated.

Anyway — in hand and will be dealt with ASAP.

NZ Earthquake Commission
Phone
Email:

From: Hugh Cowan [mailt:
Sent: Monday, 4 October 2010 7:55 p.m.

To

Subject: Re: FW: CCC infrastructure Recovery Works

Hope you have since seen Ian's comment to me and mine to you :-)

In case you haven't seen this.

NZ Earthquake Commission

Phone:
Email:

—---Original Message-----
From: @tonkin.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, 4 October 2010 2:51 p.m.
To: @eqc. ovt.nz;_

Subject: FW: CCC infrastructure Recovery Works

10
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How does this sit with the EQC RFP?

Original Message
From EIE A - . o -

Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2010 11:43 a.m.
To:

Subject: CCC infrastructure Recovery Works

Dear all
Re: CCC Infrastructure Recovery Works

Firstly, please let me take this opportunity to thank you for your support
and offers of support to Christchurch City over the last few weeks.

This email is to advise you of the process and procurement strategy that

that Christchurch City Council (Council) is considering moving forward with,
in relation to the infrastructure recovery works following the earthquake of
September 4, 2010.

This email is a follow on from previous meetings and communications that
have been held with Council staff over the past three weeks.

Council is currently developing a procurement strategy that meets the
following objectives:

1. Contractors are in the community in the shortest possible timeframe.
The aim is to provide confidence to the community that Christchurch will be
fixed in as short a period of time as possible.

2.  Enough resource is procured to ensure that works are completed in

the shortest possible time frames.

3.  The local contracting market is utilised to its maximum extent.

4.  Work and resources are coordinated with other local authorities to
ensure conflict of priorities does not arise across the wider region.

Council is looking to agree this strategy as soon as possible, subject to
discussions with our Insurers, NZTA and Elected Members. It is anticipated
that these clearances will be received promptly.

At present Council is considering two different approaches that will run in
parallel to reinstate the City's infrastructure.

The first is a zone based approach for areas that have suffered significant

11
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damage to all asset types. This will require the development of
collaborative teams and it is envisaged that they will be lead by a Head
Contractor responsible for all design, project management and construction
for that area. It should be noted that Council expects to play a

significant role in the development of the collaborative teams to ensure
fair and equitable allocation of work across the market.

The second approach is a more linear model, where Council will undertake
design and package work as considered appropriate for construction by agreed
contractors. These works will separate from and outside the collaborative
teams discussed in the first model. It is expected that all

facilities/building work will follow this second model.

We are working with these companies to refine the zone based delivery model.
We will provide you with further information as we have it.

Should you have any queries, please email them to-

@ccc.govt.nz).

Capital Programme Group

DDI
Fax
Mobil
Web  www.ccc.govt.nz <http:// www.ccc.govt.nz/>

Christchurch City Council
DMC House, 518 Colombo St, Christchurch, 8013
PO Box 237, Christchurch, 8140

Please consider the environment before printing this email

http://www.ccc.govt.nz/images/ccc_email signature_logo.jpg
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This electronic email and any files transmitted with it are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed.
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From: Hugh Cowan
Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 9:14 a.m.

To: W@dbh.govt.nz
Subject: : CCC infrastructure Recovery Works

-----Original Message-----

From:

Sent: Monday, 4 October 2010 7:08 p.m.

To: Hugh Cowan

Subject: RE: CCC infrastructure Recovery Works

You have just answered my question.

| will follow up as soon as possible.

NZ Earthquake Commission
Phon

Emai

----- Original Message-----

From: Hugh Cowan [mailto:HACowan@egqc.govt.nz]
Sent: Monday, 4 October 2010 5:39 p.m.

To:

Subject: FW: CCC infrastructure Recovery Works

-l concur with lan - the first thing is to find out more and let {me) know. Your role is key....

Cheers
Hugh

----- Original Message--—-

From: lan Simpson

Sent: Monday, 4 October 2010 3:09 p.m.

To: Hugh Cowan

Subject: FW: CCC infrastructure Recovery Works

| suggest this is a job fo-
-----Original Message-----

Sent: Monday, 4 October 2010 2:51 p.m.
To

 ETPIET <~ SR
Subject: FW: CCC infrastructure Recovery Works

How does this sit with the EQC RFP?

14
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-——-Qriginal Message-----

Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2010 11:43 a.m.

Cc:
Subject: CCC infrastructure Recovery Works

Dear all
Re: CCC Infrastructure Recovery Works

Firstly, please let me take this opportunity to thank you for your support and offers of support to Christchurch City
over the last few weeks.

This email is to advise you of the process and procurement strategy that that Christchurch City Council (Council) is
considering moving forward with, in relation to the infrastructure recovery works following the earthquake of
September 4, 2010.

This email is a follow on from previous meetings and communications that have been held with Council staff over
the past three weeks.

Council is currently developing a procurement strategy that meets the following objectives:

1. Contractors are in the community in the shortest possible timeframe.

The aim is to provide confidence to the community that Christchurch will be fixed in as short a period of time as
possible.

2. Enough resource is procured to ensure that works are completed in

the shortest possible time frames.

3. The local contracting market is utilised to its maximum extent.

4.  Work and resources are coordinated with other local authorities to

ensure conflict of priorities does not arise across the wider region.

Council is looking to agree this strategy as soon as possible, subject to discussions with our Insurers, NZTA and
Elected Members. It is anticipated that these clearances will be received prompily.

At present Council is considering two different approaches that will run in parallel to reinstate the City's
infrastructure.

The first is a zone based approach for areas that have suffered significant damage to all asset types. This will require
the development of collaborative teams and it is envisaged that they will be lead by a Head Contractor responsible
for all design, project management and construction for that area. It should be noted that Council expects to play a
significant role in the development of the collaborative teams to ensure fair and equitable allocation of work across

the market.

The second approach is a mare linear model, where Council will undertake design and package work as considered
appropriate for construction by agreed contractors. These works will separate from and outside the collaborative
teams discussed in the first model. It is expected that all facilities/building work will follow this second model.
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We are working with these companies to refine the zone based delivery model.
We will provide you with further information as we have it.

Should you have any queries, please email them t_ccc.govt.nz).

Capital Programme Group

DDI
Fax
Mobil

Web  www.ccc.govt.nz <http://www.ccc.govt.nz/>

Christchurch City Council
DMC House, 518 Colombo St, Christchurch, 8013 PO Box 237, Christchurch, 8140

Please consider the environment before printing this email
http://www.ccc.govt.nz/images/ccc_email_signature_logo.jpg
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This electronic email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed.

The views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of
the Christchurch City Council.

If you are not the correct recipient of this email please advise the sender and delete.

Christchurch City Council
http://www.ccc.govt.nz
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Tonkin & Taylor: http://www.tonkin.co.nz

This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information that is confidential,
proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email. You may not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived
because you have read this email.

This email message (along with any attachments) is intended only for the addressee(s) named above.
The information contained in this email is confidential to the New Zealand Earthquake Commission (EQC)and must
not be used, reproduced or passed on without consent.
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Released under the Official Information Act 1982

From: Hugh Cowan
Sent: Thursd ctober 2010 5:58 p.m.
Subject: RE: Soft Copy of Fletchers RFP

Will do, first thing tomorrow.

--- original message ---
From:
Subject: Soft Copy of Fletchers RFP
Date: 7th October 2010

Time: 5:51:30 pm

med.govt.nz>

Hi Hugh,

Can you e-mail,-and the electronic copy of the Fletchers RFP.
A soft copy from BECA has been requested.

Just so we can send out to the QS's as soon as possible.

Regards

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Economic Development. This
message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are
not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have
received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the
message and any attachment from your computer.
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From: Hugh Cowan

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 5:17 p.m.
To:

Cc: _
Subject: RE: EQC - RFP

Attachments: Fletcher.pdf

Dear-)

Following our discussion earlier, please see attached a letter that focuses on the key issues we would like to discuss
with you.

We propose to allow 2 hours for a discussion on these issues and any questions you would like to raise at this stage.
It would be useful for us, if you could send your key questions for discussion by 2pm Friday, we are of course happy
to take ad-hoc questions on the day.

Fletcher Construction - Monday 11 October at 2pm at Chapman Tripp Offices, Level 17, 10 Customhouse
Quay, Wellington

The room has the capacity to comfortably hold a maximum of 6-7 people from your organisation.

Our preference is to get straight down to business and we'd prefer not to start with a presentation as we are
comfortable about your broad organisation and your commitment to this project.

| look forward to meeting you on Monday.
regards

Hugh Cowan

Research Manager
Earthquake Commission

Level 20, Majestic Centre

100 Willis Street, P.O. Box 790
Wellington, New Zealand

DDI
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Released(p

7 October 2010

The Fletcher Construction Company Ltd
Private Bag
AUCKLAND 1142

Dear -3)

CE001 - Reinstatement Project Management
Thank you for your proposal received 4™ October. We appreciate your response in such a short
space of time and we found your proposal extremely valuable. The Earthquake Commission has
reviewed all proposals and has selected a short-list of two organisations to undertake further
detailed discussion and review. The two parties are your company and an Alliance of Beca, Arrow

and Opus.

We wish to meet the key members of your delivery team in Wellington on Monday 11" October.
We will confirm details with you shortly. However, to assist our preparation for the meeting could
you please provide a written response to the following points as soon as possible and no later than
8am Monday 11™ October by email to hacowan@eac.govt.nz:

Earthquake Commission
Level 20, Majestic Centre, 100 Willis Street, Wellington, New Zealand
Corporate Mail: PO Box 790, Wellington Claims Mail: PO Box 311, Wellington
Telephone: (04) 978-6400 Fax: (04) 978-6431
wWwwW.eac.eovt.nz



Released under the Official Information Act 1982
2

Can you also please provide current or recent client referee details for £

It is our intention to select the preferred PMO by Friday the 15" of October, and for that PMO to
commence work immediately pursuant to a letter of intent while the final commercial matters and
contract are determined.

Please note that this process will be subject to rigorous public and Government scrutiny, and by
agreeing to attend the interview on Monday you are also agreeing not to discuss this matter with
any shortlisted party without EQC’s prior written consent.

Yours

Hugh Cowan
Research Manager
Earthquake Commission
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From: Hugh Cowan

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 5:15 p.m.
To: BR)a)

Cc: P
Subject: RE: EQC - RFP

Attachments: BAO Alliance.pdf

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

BAO Alliance - Monday 11 October at 9.30am at Chapman Tripp Offices, Level 17, 10 Customhouse Quay,
Wellington

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

o0
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Released

7 October 2010

The Beca, Arrow International and Opus Alliance
119 Armagh Street
CHRISTCHURCH

oo R

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
detailed discussion and review. The two parties are your Alliance and Fletcher Construction.

We wish to meet the key members of your delivery team in Wellington on Monday 11" October.
We will confirm details with you shortly. However, to assist our preparation for the meeting could
you please provide a written response to the following points as soon as possible and no later than
8am Monday 11" October by email to hacowan@egc.govt.nz:

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
WWW.eac.covt.ng



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

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 3:35 p.m.

To:

Subject: RE: Invite to RiskScape presentation/demo 3pm, 15 Oct.

+ SR

Thanks for the invitation. Unfortunately | will not be able to attend due to prior travel commitments.
regards

Hugh Cowan

Research Manager
Earthquake Commission

Level 20, Majestic Centre

100 Willis Street, P.O. Box 790
Wellington, New Zealand

From: NN (2. co.]

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 3:03 p.m.

Hugh

Subject: FW: Invite to RiskScape presentation/demo 3pm, 15 Oct.

Hi All

from Ministry of Civil Defence and Emergency Management suggested I invite you
to a RiskScape Demostration/Presentation...

What: RiskScape presentation/demostration (see attached abstract for details)
When: 3 - 4 pm, Friday, 15 October 2010
Where: Land Information New Zealand, 160 Lambton Quay

(GNS) and _(NIWA) on

or agreeing to do this.

I'm pleased to host a demo/presentation by

RiskScape - thank you “

The recent earth quake in Canterbury highlights the potential of tools such as Riskscape and

the importance of the data underlying the too!. EIENE=n-EIEENN demo/presentation is timely and
serves to highlight a dataset that could be given attention given as part of work under the Geospatial
Strategy to identify the fundamental datasets government needs.

Please pass this invite onto anyone else who may have an interest in this demo/presentation.
RSVP by Wednesday, 13 October 2010.

Looking forwards to seeing you on the 15th!



- Released under the Official Information Act 1982

New Zealand Geospatial Office | 160 Lambton Quay | Private Box 5501 | Wellington 6145

www.geospatial.govt.nz

This message contains information, which is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message.
If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately (Phone 0800 665 463 or
info@linz.govt.nz ) and destroy the original message.

LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes to this email, or for any attachments, after its transmission from
LINZ.

Thank you.



Released under the Official Information Act 1982

From: 62)a)
Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 3:34 p.m.
Subject: FW: Latest EQC full page advert 7/10
Attachments: EQC Advert Star Canterbury 7_10.pdf

----—-0Original Message-----

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 1:48 p.m.
TO:—Ian Simpson;
Hugh Cowan,;

Subject: Latest EQC full page advert 7/10

67



®

Released under the Official Information Act 1982

Introduction

Ahhough there is a long way to go, EQC is making progress on the t of claims, including the
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

&& L\ fan Simpson - chief executive

Project management office to be set up

A selective tender is underway to choose a company to set up a project : g
management office to handle the repairs of homes in Canterbury. hurch ety
Tenders closed last Friday. The office will organise and oversee the repair
of as many as 50,000 damaged properties. It will not do the repairs
as such. It will sub-contract and manage the many skilled contractors
that will be required to carry out the building design, construction,
repair and quantity surveying involved.

Building repairs from around $10,000 to $100,000 and involving
structural restoration or a moderate level of damage will be managed
through the office. Claims above the EQC cap of $100,000 plus G5T
will be handled by commercial insurers.

Claims at 7 October
o b ; 72,583

[ waimakarin

Total

Agreement on large claim payouts

Agreement has been reached with banks on how EQC claims over $100,000 will be handled. These claims are
for the most seriously damaged houses that will take some time to regair. The geal is to ensure rebuilding goes
ahead as smoothly as possible.

Key elements include: Where a property has a mortgage, FQC will pay the bank or mortgage nolder. The funds
will be available to be re-advanced, allowing insurers to complete the building procass. While waiting for the
repair bills, customers can use the EQC money to repay their mortgage {reducing their interess burden) or place
it on deposit (earning them interest). If custorners use the money to pay off a mortgage, the bank would then
re-advance those funds to be used for re-building work. If the meney is pul on deposit, the aczount would be
subject to the bank's control to ensure it is spent on rebuilding. For fixed interest loans, the banks will absorb the
early repayment costs where loans are reduced or paid off.

Please report serious habitability issues

We continue to urge people who have still have habitability, safety and/or weatherproofing issues to cantact us
straight away. Some people have over-stated their situation yet others have under-stated it. We are still finding
individuzl homes, and sometimes pockets of homes, that are in or close to the most sericus categary, sometimes
through word of mouth and sometimes via public meetings.

Inspections and assessments

EQC still has teams in or back in the areas where the damage has generally been the most severe. These areas
are Kaiapoi, Bexlay, Burwood, Dallington, Halswell, Avonside, Avanhead, Brooklands, lower Styx Road, Parklands,
and Sehwyn,

We believe that we have covered just about all of the most sericusly-damaged properties but we are still
unexpectedly coming across or hearing about new anes and visiting these. Teams have zlso begun assessments
of second-level damage in some of the places above and in Timaru.

As of yesterday, EQC had assessed 10,006 claims, 2,966 homes have now been reported as urinhabitable and
3,485 as not weatherproof.

EQC resources

Field offices open

Staff in Canterbury working on assessments
Permanent staff in Wellington

Temporary and contract staff in Wellington
Call centre operators

Addtional dairms officers

Time limit on making claims
The time limit is three months from 4 September but we urge you to lodge your claim as soon as possible.

EARTHOUAKE
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LODGING CLAIMS
H who have properties
damaged by the quake (or
aftershocks) can lodge a claim

with the Earthquake Commission
(EQC). EQC’s insurance cover applies
to holiday homes as well as to
permanent homes.

People with house andfor cantenis
nsurance will automatically have the
Earthquake Commissicn’s cover

Claims ran be lodged by calling EQC's
free phone number 080D 326 743.
Claims can also be lodued online at
WWW eqc.govi nz

It 1s best for paaple io contact EQC
themselves rather than getting thair
broker, agent or insurance company to
call. We will ask who they're insured wath
and for an idea of the exent of damage
Once the claim 15 lodged, an cutline of
the next steps in the claims process will
be sent out

Feople who are unsure of their insurance
situation, or don't remember wheo they're
insured with, should contact us too on
the same free phone number We will do
all we can to check then insurance details
for them.

Questions
about claims

If your guestion is not
urgent could you please
email it to
claims@eqc.govt.nz.

We have a dedicated
team answering these
questions and will try to
reply to your guestion
within 7 days. If you
have an urgent enquiry
then please call

0800 DAMAGE to
talk to a claims officer.

We are posting answers
to common guestions
on a special page on
our website
www.egc.govt.nz.

mone TEl
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From: Hugh Cowan

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 11:32 a.m.
To:
Subject: RE: DEVORA Steering Committee Meeting

Where is the meeting?

--- original message -

From: SN 2 < < c zovt.nz>
Subject: DEVORA Steering Committee Meeting
Date: 7th October 2010

Time: 11:15:51 am

Hi Hugh, are you able to make Thursday, 11 November, at 1pm? I've looked in your diary and you have it marked
out EIENENE: 2y Does this affect your time? - Please let me know if the date suits so | can let 150 I
P:)

From: I - - .c(nd.ac.n)

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 2:04 p.m.
To: Priscilla Cheung
Subject: DEVORA Steering Committee Meeting

Hope all is well with you.

Could you check to see ii.ls) available for a DEVORA steering committee meeting on 11 November at 1 pm for
me? We're trying to sort out a suitable date, so nothing has been confirmed yet.

Thank youl!

Research Assistant



Released under the Official Information Act 1982

From: Hugh Cowan
Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 11:19 am.

To:
Subject:
Attachments:

-ﬂ\isjust came through. Your comment welcome before I respond. Hugh
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c2al

From:

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 11:05 a.m.
To: Hugh Cowan

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments: image001.gif

Hugh,

It was good to meet you on the plane from Christchurch to Wellington on the 23" September. | have outlined a
brief description on the company below as discussed.

_ is a multi-disciplinary company providing project management, engineering, surveying, planning
and urban design services. The —corporate structure is that of a limited liability private company
and remains 100% owned by our Directors and senior staff. We have over 220 employees with offices in
Newmarket, Manukau, Tauranga, Whakatane, Wellington and Christchurch and an office in Brisbane, Australia.

We employ over 60 Engineers offering services including Building and Structural Engineering, Civil and
Environmental Engineering and Land Development. Our Team is very experienced and have the necessary skills and
expertise to perform and manage specific project work where required.

More information can be found on our website _

If you would like to meet or require more information feel free to call or email me.

Regards,-)




Released under the Official Information Act 1982

From: Hugh Cowan

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 8:34 a.m.

To: Ian Simpson

Subject: EQC Foreward to EPB Guidance Document
lan,

and | have prepared a “Foreward” for you to include in the earthquake prone building policy guidance
document we are preparing for release to councils — you’ll recall this draws together best practice information and
experience some of which was presented at the July workshop at Te Papa.

Feel free to add or amend. We have about one week to finalise.

FOREWORD BY NEW ZEALAND EARTHQUAKE COMMISSION (EQC)

The 4 September, 2010 Darfield earthquake that affected the Christchurch, Kaiapoi and Selwyn areas was an
important reminder of the effects of earthquake on our buildings, infrastructure, businesses, personal lives,
economies and communities. The 2004 Building Act has caused territorial authorities to develop policies on
earthquake-prone buildings and encourages them to take action to reduce and remove the danger from the most
vulnerable buildings. The aim is to reduce earthquake risk over time.

In addition to providing residential property insurance, the Earthquake Commission (EQC) fosters research and
public education in relevant areas of natural hazards science and engineering, offering a connection between
scientific progress and resilience within the community.

The insurance on residential properties offered by EQC throughout New Zealand, provides a financial cushion to the
impact of earthquakes on those properties. Unfortunately it does not cover the business and community disruption
that occurs when buildings are damaged in earthquakes. Thus, the more action that can be taken to reduce the
physical impacts of earthquakes, the less will be the impact on the communities affected.

As territorial authorities come to review their earthquake-prone building policies, we hope they will take full
advantage of this guidance document and embody in their policies the clear lessons from the 2007 Gisborne and
2010 Darfield earthquakes. In particular there is a need to give a high priority to unreinforced masonry buildings and
elements. Their threat to life and limb was all too evident in the Darfield earthquake.

The Earthquake Commission commends the Department of Building and Housing on this initiative and Local
Government New Zealand for its endorsement. We thank all those who have contributed to this guidance material
and hope that it will prove beneficial, not only to territorial authorities in reviewing their policies, but to their
communities at that time in the future when a major earthquake strikes.

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

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 8:28 a.m.
To: TP

Subject: FW: Your hotel reservations

Grateful if you could arrange this for me. Please note | will require accommodation in Chicago for the nights of 20,
21, 22, 23 October, checking out morning of 24. Thanks
Hugh

From:

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 7:45 a.m.
To: HACowan@egc.govt.nz

Subject: FW: Your hotel reservations

From: @aonbenfield.com]
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject: Your hotel reservations

pear EEIE
My name is _and I an_ assistant. | would like to make reservations for

you at the Chicago Fairmont Hotel — Millennium Park for October 20" and October 21*.

But first, | understand that you are traveling with Hugh Cowan and will he too will require a reservation
and entry to the Aon Center for those two days? | would like to double check this before making the final
arrangements.

Also, | would caution that sometimes the Fairmont has been sold out when we have tried to reserve a
room. If that is the case, would you prefer the Chicago Hyatt Regency on Wacker Drive, or the Hard Rock
Hotel on Michigan Avenue?

Looking forward to hearing from you, and thank you.

Executive Assistant
Aon Benfield | Impact Forecasting LLC

11
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From: Hugh Cowan

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 8:25 a.m.

To:

Subject: RE: EQC Eng Advisory Group - Update and Invoice

[ am happy to accept your response to my letter of 2 October as the basis for scope and cost of work on agreed
topics for October. We can agree the budget component for other members of the engineering advisory group later.

Many thanks for your contribution so far. You are making a significant difference.

Regards
Hugh

erorn:
Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 7:56 a.m.

To: Hugh Cowan
Subject: EQC Eng Advisory Group - Update and Invoice

Hi Hugh

| trust things are working out well at you end this week - must be a fascinating process working through the
permutations and combinations from the RFP!

messages. Working well with and people on the Group are positive and aligned. I'm going to give
i a verbal breifing this afternoon at 1pm.

Next week's a little complicated. I'm heading down on the first flight on Sunday to catch up with the TCLEE guys, then
will be getting them sorted out through Monday, before returning late Mon ahead of a debrief session Tues am at the
IPENZ Eng Practice Board, and similar on Weds am. Returning to ChCh late Weds/ early Thurs for the second
meeting of the Eng Adv Group, then bringing [SIESIENMMup midday Friday for that session with

And that you're OK with where thinis are heading on the engineering side, especially with respect to outreaih

Not sure when in all that I'll see you!

At the end of next week | head over to Brisbane for a couple of days giving an invited presentation to the Aust Inst of
Bldg Surveyors (arranged well before 4 Sept).

| have prepared the attached invoice for my time on this in September. I'm mindful that | haven't managed to close
out my formal letter of response in regard to adding in the budget component for the other members of the Advisory
Group (am part way through this, somewhat complex and speculatory, and won't be small), but given GST transitions
etc | thought I put this through if you are able to accept it.

Mani thanks

12
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From: Hugh Cowan

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 8:21 a.m.
To:

Subject: FWD: RE: RE: PMO Claims
Attachments: RE: RE: PMO Claims

-ayelim answer. Hugh
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From: b)) ]
Sent: ursday, 7/ October 2010 7:43 a.m.

To: Hugh Cowan
Subject: RE: RE: PMO Claims

What does this mean.

Some claims show reserves under 10 and over 100 but they are being checked - but won't be "quick".

In answer to question fron‘.(ﬁi'és it does mean that.

From: Hugh Cowan

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 5:46 a.m.
To:

Subject: FWD: RE: PMO Claims

Hi-huick as yot can, please.
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From: Hugh Cowan

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2010 5:46 a.m.
To: F

Subject: FWD: RE: PMO Claims
Attachments: RE: PMO Claims

Hi-ihuick as yot can, please.
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Marija Bakulich

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 10:09 p.m.
To: Hugh Cowan;

Subject: RE: PMO Claims

Hugh,

Can we check that all these 500 claims fall within the $10k to $100k band?

Also, the EQC Press statement of today noted around 9,800 claims assessed. How does that correlate with the 500
noted below? Are the balance of 9,300 below $10K and above $100K?

Regards

Confidentiality:

The information in this email (including any attachments) may be privileged & confidential. Any unauthorised use is expressly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please advise m5mmediately & delete this email.

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



The 500 claims total about $2|§r$1|§'? t?\%dst%gg.er the Official Information Act 1982

NZ Earthquake Commission
Ph:
Mobile
Fax:
Web: www.eqc.govt.nz

s’ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
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
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